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June 22, 2011 

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director Hand-Delivered 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14629: Application of Blue Dolphin Production, LLC for 
Compulsory Pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

On behalf ofthe Applicant, Blue Dolphin Production, L.L.C, please continue the < 
hearing on this matter from the June 23, 2011 examiner hearing docket to July 7, 2011. p 
Blue Dolphin and the Jicarilla Apache Nation are engaged in productive discussions 
concerning a possible mineral development agreement. u 

Steve Gunn and Shenan Atcitty, counsel for the Jicarilla Apache Nation, concur w 

with this request. 

Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall r n 

cc via e-mail: Shenan Atcitty, Esq. irj> 
Herbert A. Becker, Esq. "0 -̂~-> 
Mr. Dick Dolecek CT3 
Steven Gunn, Esq. o 

ioc: Seth McMillan, Esq. 

REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 


